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PROCEEDI NGS

2 MR WLLIAMS: Good afternoon, everyone. This
3 iIs Curtis Wlliams with the Ofice of Industry
4 Devel opnent and Market Analysis here at the Florida
5 Public Service Comm ssion. W're going to get
6 started wth the TASA advisory commttee neeting at
7 this tine.
8 First, I would like to ask Ms. Panela Page to
9 read the notice.
10 M5. PAGE: Pursuant to notice issued, this
11 time, date, and place were set for this neeting of
12 t he Tel ecomuni cati ons Access System Advi sory
13 Commttee in Docket No. 20170039-TP.
14 MR, WLLIAMS: Thank you, M. Page.
15 Everyone shoul d have received a copy of the
16 neeti ng agenda and presentations. So, at this
17 time, we wll proceed as printed.
18 At this tinme, | would like to first go over a
19 fewinitial neeting notes. Everyone, please be
20 rem nded to nake sure that your mcrophone is -- is
21 wor ki ng here. \Wen you're speaking, the green
22 i ght should be on.
23 W want to ask everyone to please sil ence your
24 nobi | e devices during the neeting. And pl ease
25 speak -- state your nane before speaki ng when
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1 maki ng coments for the benefit of the court
2 reporter.
3 Those individuals who are on the line, we'l
4 ask that you pl ease be cogni zant of any background
5 noi se. W are already getting sone background
6 interference. So, we would just ask that you
7 pl ease be aware that any background noi se that you
8 may have will -- will affect the quality of the
9 nmeeti ng.
10 And al so, if your phone has mnusic on hol d,
11 when you actually put it on nute or on hold, that
12 wi Il cone through to us. That actually happened
13 just a mnute ago, before we started the neeting.
14 So, please be aware of that al so.
15 At this tine, we wll take appearances. And
16 we wll first take appearances fromindividuals
17 here, at the neeting, and then proceed with
18 appearances fromindividuals who are participating
19 by phone.
20 M. Bates?
21 MR BATES:. |'mJeff Bates, |IDM
22 M5. PACGE: Panela Page, Ofice of Genera
23 Counsel .
24 MR, FORSTALL: Janes Forstall, executive
25 director of Florida Tel econmuni cations Relay, Inc.
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MR, BRANCH. Jeff Branch with Sprint
Accessibility.

MR, WLLIAVS: At this time, we'll take
appearances fromindividuals participating by
phone. So, please proceed.

M5. HAGNER: This is Debbe Hagner,
representative of FCCDHH.

M5. DUGGAR: Margaret-Lynn Duggar, Florida
Counci | on Agi ng.

MR, KOITLER This is Rick Kottler fromthe
Deaf Service Center Associ ation.

MR, WATA: Hi, this is TimWta representing
the Florida Agency of the Deaf.

M5. BROMN: This is Margaret "Peggy" Brown
with the Center for Hearing and Communi cation in
Sout h Fl ori da.

MR WLLIAMS: Are there any others
participating by phone?

Hearing none, at this tinme, we will proceed
wth staff's presentation. That will be followed
by the presentation by FTRI on their annual report.
And then we will have a presentation by Sprint.

So, at this tinme, I wll turn the floor to
M. Bates to start staff's presentation.

MR, BATES. |In August -- Jeff Bates, Ofice of
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1 | ndustry Devel opnment Managenent Anal ysi s.
2 PSC approved FTRI's 2018-2019 proposed budget
3 wi th nodifications; however, the proposed budget
4 mai nt ai ned the surcharge at ten cents per access
5 l'ine.
6 The FCC updates include the FCC recertified
7 Florida's Tel ecomruni cati ons Relay Service. That
8 was contained in DA18-733, and that was rel eased on
9 July 16th, 2018.
10 The next itemis the FCC s 18-79 report and
11 order, declaratory ruling, further notice of
12 proposed rul emaki ng, and notice of inquiry. It was
13 rel eased on June 8th, 2018. And the FCC found that
14 the use of | PCTS represents approxinately
15 80 percent of total m nutes conpensated by the
16 intrastate TRS fund.
17 They set the interim | PCTS conpensation's
18 rates so that -- | lost ny place -- to save the TRS
19 fund approximately $399 million over two years and
20 tolimt the unnecessary | PCTS use and i nprove
21 speech-to-text automation.
22 The FCC al so sought input on how to better
23 fund, adm nister, and determ ne user eligibility
24 for the service, and is considering the State's
25 roles -- and carriers -- can play in the provision
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of the -- and support of |PCTS.

| PCTS use has grown exponentially from 29
mllion mnutes in 2011 to about 363 mllion
mnutes in 2017, and is expected to nake up
approxi mately 78 percent of total m nutes paid by
the interstate TRS fund, approxinately 66 percent
of the TRS paynents to TRS provi ders.

The FCC reduced | PCTS conpensation rates to
$1.75 per mnute fromJuly 2018 through June 2019,
and $1.58 per mnute fromJune -- or July of 2019
t hrough June 2020.

The FCC sought comment on the reasonabl eness
of costs reported by IPCTS providers, the |evel of
mar ket i ng expenses for subcontractors and outreach,
and the use of historical versus projected costs.

Now, the FCC al so suggested neasures to limt
the | PCTS waste and abuse and bel i eves additional
saf eguards are needed to -- that would anend the
rules to prohibit |IPCTS providers fromlinking
vol ume control and captioning functions of an I PCTS
device or software application; require | PCTS
providers to include clear, factual notifications
on advertising brochures, websites, user nanuals,
and information available to the public; and then

general prohibitions on providing service to users
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who do not need it.

The FCC is al so considering expandi ng the
contribution base for IPCTS to include a percentage
of intrastate revenues fromcarriers and Vol P
service providers. The FCC is seeking comment on
its conclusions and any other benefits or costs
that would result from expandi ng the contribution
base.

The State's role in the adm nistration of
| PCTS was di scussed as well by the FCC. And they
seek further coment on whether certified State TRS
prograns should be allowed or require to nmake --
take a nore-active role in the adm nistration of
| PCTS.

The FCC did acknow edge that State TRS
prograns have the expertise, skills, and on-the-
ground experience to assunme adm nistrative
functions for |PCTS.

In the FCC s 2013 I PCTS reform further notice
of proposed rul enaki ng al so asked whether it would
be desirable for states to take on | PCTS fundi ng
and adm ni stration.

Florida's response at the tinme conmented that
State legislative authority woul d be needed to

allow for a transition. And the FCC noted that in
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this order.

Florida's role in adm nistering | PCTS woul d
be -- is -- is, at this point, difficult because
currently Florida has no role in admnistering it.
Section 427.704(4)(a)(1), Florida Statutes, states:
The Comm ssion shall require all |ocal-exchange
t el econmuni cati ons conpanies to i npose a nonthly
surcharge on all | ocal -exchange tel ecomruni cations
conpani es' subscribers on an individual base- --

i ndi vi dual access-Iline basis except that the
surcharge shall not be inposed on nore than 25
basi ¢ access lines per account bill rendered.

Barriers to funding, under the current
statutes -- the TRS surcharge can only be coll ected
from | ocal - exchange conpany access | i nes.
Legislature in Florida may need to change the
statute to address how the relay programis funded
i f the FCC nandates states provide |PCTS.

Those | egi sl ati ve changes, should they be
made, coul d take several years to inplenent. And
the states generally do not know the extent of the
potential funding obligation.

In addition to the State's role, State-Ievel
conpetition for IPCTS is also an issue. Consuners

currently have a choice of providers in Florida
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because it is only regulated at the federal |evel.

Florida Statute states in pertinent part: The
Tel econmmuni cati ons Act says systens shall provide
for the purchase of distribution of specialized
t el ecommuni cati on devi ces and the establishnment of
a statew de singl e-provider Tel econmuni cati ons
Rel ay Service program

Adding IPS- -- IPCTS to Florida's TRS contract
will elimnate conpetition fromthe service because
there's no funding nechanismfor the intrastate
portion of the service, and would require a
statutory change to allow for nore than one
provi der.

MR, WLLIAMS: Thank you, M. Bates.

Are there any questions regardi ng PSC update
and the FCC updates? W can address those at this
tinme.

M5. HAGNER: This is Debbe. | was wondering

why is there no funding for that one part you just

sai d.

MR WLLIAMS: For the internet protoco
caption tel ephone service? It -- there is funding,
but the programis -- is funded by the FCC on an
interstate basis. |It's through the interstate

fundi ng nmechani sm
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1 And Fl orida does receive -- Florida -- we do
2 have internet protocol tel ephone caption service
3 here. So, the service is being provided, and it's
4 bei ng provided through nultiple service providers,
5 but the actual fundi ng nechani sm and the
6 adm ni stration of the programis -- is done at the
7 federal |evel through the FCC
8 What the FCCis considering in this -- in
9 their further notice of proposed rul emaking is
10 possi bly mandati ng or giving individual states the
11 option to adm nister and possibly fund an
12 intrastate program simlar to what we have with
13 traditional relay service and caption tel ephone
14 service here in Florida.
15 M5. HAGNER: Ckay. Thank you.
16 MR, WLLIAMS: Thank you
17 Are there any additional questions?
18 Hearing none, at this tinme, we wll proceed
19 with M. Janes Forstall's presentation of FTRI's
20 2018 annual report.
21 MR. FORSTALL: Good afternoon, everyone.
22 Thank you, Curtis, and the staff.
23 The second-to-next slide is -- you'll see the
24 client services for -- thank you -- the -- the
25 total nunber of EDP services -- which is Equi pnent
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Di stribution Program services -- provided by FTRI
for Fiscal Year 2017 and '18 was a total of 22, 107.
And that includes providing services to new,
nodi fi ed and changed, follow up, and return
services. And so, if you look at the pie chart,
you'll see it separated and broken down that new,
of course, is the -- the nost, wth exchanges being
cl ose behi nd.

An exchange -- it can be anyone who nmay have
had a piece of equi pnment throughout the program for
several years and their phone may have just one
hour from use, or possibly the client's hearing may
have progressive- -- progress- -- progressively
wor sened over tinme. And so, they may need a nore-
anplified tel ephone, stronger-anplified phone. So,
they can cone to the program and get that exchange.

And an exchange is different froma
nodi fi cati on because an exchange is basically
sonebody having an anplified phone and going from
one anplified to another. And not a whole |ot of
training is involved, and | ess paperwork is
i nvol ved as opposed to a new client.

A nodification is soneone who is no | onger
able to hear on an anplified phone, but may be in

need of a different device such as a caption
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t el ephone or other devices. And we consider that a
nodi fication because nore tine is needed to provide
training on the type of equipnent they nay sel ect

t hrough the nodification process.

A return is anyone who returns the phone
equi pnent to the program for whatever reason.

Maybe they're deceased or they nove out of the
State or they no |onger have a need for the phone.
So, they -- they return it to the FTRI program

And usual ly what we do, depending on the age
of the equipnent -- if it's in warranty, we wl|
send it back to the manufacturer and they wll
refurbish it and put it back in stock for us.

O, if it's out of warranty, depending on the
age and the condition of the equi pnent, we wl|l
send it to another conpany that will also repair
and refurbish it and put it in stock for us for
future use.

And so, any tine we place an order, we usually
go to the refurbished-restock inventory before we
pul | out any new so we can keep that inventory
| evel under control.

A foll owup woul d be soneone who receives
training initially; they conme back to FTRI and need

addi tional training or other follow up service.
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For instance, they may need a piece of equipnent
that they nmay have m splaced or lost. Any --

any -- or broke, and they can go to an RDC and
receive that as a followup service. So, we
consider that a service that we do provi de because
the RDCs do nake tine available for that particul ar
servi ce.

The next slide is the total client services
over the last four years. And you will notice that
we have seen a decline and -- but it has -- the
decline fromlast year to prior year hasn't been as
severe as you may notice fromFiscal Year '15-'16

to '16 and ' 17.

So, we -- we feel like we -- the decline is
kind of leveling off. [It's not dropping off as
much. So, we're excited about that -- at | east

being able to nonitor the | evel of the decline.

W -- in the first quarter of this year al one,
we have seen an increase over first quarter of |ast
year. So, we're excited about that. That's the
part that | was neaning to say we're excited about;
not a decline, but rather an increase.

The next slide is new client services. FTR
served over 10,378 new clients during the reporting

period. And clients that have been certified as
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eligible for the FTRI programare classified into
four groups: Deaf, hard of hearing, speech
I npai red, and dual - sensory i npaired.

You'll notice in this chart, the slide, that
dual -sensory inpaired is zero. And that represents
the deaf-blind conmunity. So, any tinme we've got a
request for that, we would make them-- we would
| et them know about the national deaf-Dblind
equi pnent distribution program And the najority
of people wll take advantage of that program
t hrough the federal | CanConnect program

However, it is inportant to nmake note that
there is no such equi pnent avail able for our
programto distribute to the deaf-blind today. W
used to be able to distribute the deaf-blind
communi cator, but they don't make -- they don't
produce that anynore. So, we have not hing
avail able to offer that particular popul ati on.

It's unfortunate, but -- the next slide, new
client services -- you'll see a decline -- a
decrease in that as well. Again, the decrease from
| ast year to the previous year is -- was -- i s not
as bad as it has been. So, it -- we're hoping to,
again, level it off wth new outreach opportunities

that we're providing this year; also, sonme other
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opportunities with distribution through new
met hods. So, we're -- things are kind of | ooking
up for us alittle bit at the nonent.

Next slide: Distributing equipnment for Fiscal
Year 2017-'18. Total nunber of units that were
di stributed were 18,233. And of those, the volune
control, the volune-anplified phone for the
i ndi vidual with hearing |oss, hard of hearing,
had -- is 96.3 percent of all the equi pnent we do
distribute to anplified tel ephone.

The next slide is total equipnent distributed.
The graph over the |ast four years -- again, it's a
decline, you'll notice, but it's leveling off just
alittle bit from'16-'17, '17-'18.

The next slide, we tal k about outreach. FTR
conducted 1,399 outreach activities through Fi scal
Year 2017-2018. Qur fiscal year is fromJuly to
June. And equi pnent distribution makes up
58 percent of the total outreach activities that
was conduct ed.

And an equi pnent distribution is when an RDC
will actually go to several different |ocations
rather than sitting in the office, waiting for a
client to still conme, which they still do; however,

t hey schedul e events outside of the office. They
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1 may go to the senior center or a local library,
2 different -- different opportunity or facility to
3 go to where the community is. And they will set up
4 equi pnent distribution in those areas and -- and
5 how -- that works really well for -- for FTRI and
6 the RDCs because this is all planned out.
7 So, the particular facility is able to pronote
8 that event at their location well in advance to |et
9 peopl e know that FTRI or the regional distribution
10 centers will be at that |ocation to distribute on a
11 certain date.
12 And sone centers have enough event -- enough
13 activity fromthose events to put it on a regul ar
14 schedul e. They can go back every week, every two
15 weeks, once a nonth, whatever the case nay be. So,
16 that's been a really positive outreach event for
17 FTRI .
18 The other event is a dual event. And that
19 Is -- can be -- consist of a dual event -- the dual
20 event. And that can consist of a presentation,
21 face-to-face presentation, or an exhibit at a
22 health fair. W call it a dual event because we
23 have | earned over tinme that it's inportant to be
24 able to distribute equipnent while you' re at the
25 event because we have found --
Premier Reporting (850)894-0828 Reported by: Andrea Komaridis
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MR, KOTTLER  Hey, Janes, this is Rick. |I'm
sorry to interrupt, but can you make sure that
everybody knows to put their phone on nute?
Because sonebody keeps cutting in and out and --
and we can't hear half of what you're saying.

MR. FORSTALL: | have two -- should | turn one
of themoff? |Is he talking to ne or sonmeone el se?

MR WLLIAMS: W had -- we nmade an adj ust nent
here, but we'll, again, ask everyone who is
participating by phone to please nake sure you be
awar e of any background noise. W do hear sone
papers ra- -- ranbling, and | think that may be the
interference. So, if you would, please just be
aware that any -- any novenent or any background
noi se that -- that you have at your |ocation wll
affect the quality of our neeting.

And pl ease put your phone on nute when you're
not speaking. Just make sure that you don't have
any type of nusic on hold. Thank you.

MR, FORSTALL: | had two m crophones on. |I'm
turning one off and see if that nmakes a difference
for you.

MR. HINTON: That won't. One is for the
speakers inside, and one is for the tel ephone. So,

that --
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1 MR, FORSTALL: This is for the tel ephone.
2 MR, HI NTON: Yeah.
3 MR, FORSTALL: kay. Can you hear ne, Rick?
4 MR, KOTTLER: Yeah, | can hear you cl ear now.
5 Thank you.
6 MR, WLLIAMS: Thank you, M. Kottler.
7 MR, FORSTALL: Al right. | was tal king about
8 dual events. And so, we have | earned over tine
9 that being -- having the ability to distribute
10 equi pnent while already at an event, whether it be
11 a presentation or exhibit at an exhibit hall or
12 health fair, et cetera, has really made a
13 tremendous difference for us because we -- we found
14 out that people would hear about it. They may take
15 the application, and they may go hone, then we nmay
16 never see them agai n.
17 But while we have themthere, and if they
18 qualify for the program we wll nake it avail able
19 to themat the event. And the way that works is,
20 usually in a presentation, you can -- you know,
21 you're in a pretty quiet environnent to begin wth.
22 And so, when people who are interested in getting a
23 phone -- they may hang back or stick around and
24 then they'll work with themin that case.
25 And at an exhibit, health fair, et cetera,
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they are -- they will secure a private room a
separate room away fromthe general hall, so to
speak. The noise level is so very loud, so it

makes it very difficult for people wth hearing
| oss to hear instructions and training.

So, we nake it a point to get a secure area
away fromthe noise so that people can hear the
training op- -- the training going on. So, those
are the two big events that we have going on in --
in addition to the equi pnment distribution.

And so, we al so have several provider visits.
W didn't -- we suspended that tenporarily only
because we wanted to nodify the program And so,
we're working on that. W don't know at this point
when that will be reintroduced to the program

And the other one is the business partnership
program which is the BPP. And that's information
about the Florida Relay Service where busi nesses
can learn how to receive and deal with a relay cal
that may cone into that business, their place of
busi ness.

And all that information has been nade
avai |l abl e through the internet on the website. So,
we don't have to actually print out any materials

for that to hand out, and they can -- it's all just
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downl oadabl e and printable through the website.
So, we've done that. And so, we've had 14

busi nesses contact us over the past year to do
t hat .

And "ot her" can be any type of an event that
an RDC may contact or reach out to FTRI and say,
hey, 1'd like to do this and this. It's alittle
bit different fromwhat we call our traditional
met hod, outreach nethod.

And so, we wll entertain, of course, talk
with them and see how we -- why is it benefici al
for you to go. And we wll review that kind of
request. And so, over the last year, we had 60
different events that we did approve for the
centers to go and do.

The next slide. Again, we had a graph that
shows you the total out- -- outreach distribution.
And fromthe |ast year, prior year to this year, it
was pretty nuch stable. It -- we -- it was 11 | ess
than the previous year.

So -- the next slide is sone of the other
services that FTRI provided in addition -- in- --
i ncluded with the RDCs, we processed 29, 224
custoner service calls. And these are people who

call FTRI either requesting to get information
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about our FTRI for the first time or they call us
because they have a question about their phone or
product; sonething is wong. W provide training
over the phone. So, we had over al nost 30, 000
custoner service calls last year.

We al so received 2,076 online inquiries
through the FTRI website. And those are people who
were contacted through the internet. And we have a
formthat they will fill out on our -- on the
i nternet and ask for basic informtion.

And one of the questions is do you want us to
mai | you an application -- application, or do you
want us to e-nmail you an application, or do you
want us to refer you to the |ocal regiona
distribution center. And depending on one of those
options that the individuals select, it decides on
how we process that.

So, over the -- over the year, we received
over 2,000 of those. And if sonebody requested
that we refer themto a regional distribution
center, we wll -- that information is put into our
system what we call our application request, and
we have the nane, address, phone nunber.

So, we have enough information to assign that

to the |l ocal RDC, depending on where they live, and
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then, we -- that information is in AR in our

dat abase. And the center will get e-nmail
notification fromFTRI letting them know that a
person has contacted -- is reaching out to -- for
service. And we -- then the RDC will reach out and
contact the individual, set up an appoi ntnent,
provi de services or whatever. So, all that is
captured in our database.

And we act- -- we actually have the ability
to -- for instance, if a client -- if an RDC nakes
the connection with the client and they have an
appoi ntnent, they can set the appointnent date in
the system

So, when the RDCs log into the FTRI dat abase
portion of it, they will see that so nmany -- this
person has an appoi ntnent today or tonorrow. They
can see real quick who they can expect to be com ng
in for services that day.

And in addition to that, we will put a follow
up date. For instance, if | have a person com ng
intoday and | will assign a 30-day foll ow up
date -- so, if this person, for sone reason
doesn't show up, they cancel, or they -- whatever,
they don't show up -- because the RDCs are busy

doi ng other things and services, if they forget it
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as well, they will get a rem nder, a follow up
rem nder to go back and find out what happened with
this individual, why didn't they get served.

So, we like to follow up as much as we can

with a particular individual. |f they reach out to
us, we feel like it's inportant that they are in
need of sonething -- sone kind of service, whether
it be equi pnent or whatever. So, we -- we like to

do the followup service for that.

W -- we al so processed 68,398 fornms that's
the RDCs' -- it's part of the program required to
fill out and conplete and submt it to FTRI. So,
we -- every -- every week, we will get packets of

i nformati on and paperwork fromthe centers. Even
t hough they enter it in online, we do want to
verify that the informati on matches up. So, we do
get that.

And we al so provide 720 hours worth of
trai ning and support services to the RDCs. The
RDCs will go through personnel changes. So, when
t hat happens, they will contact FTRI to schedule a
traini ng.

And it used to be that you -- we were able to
go down there and provide training face-to-face

with the RDCs, but we're not able to do that
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anynore, due to various reasons. W don't have the
manpower anynore as we once did. Sort of makes it
difficult for us to get out there.

So, we do a webinar training -- a web-cast --
a webi nar-cast training. And although -- it's not
the ideal way we would |li ke to provide training,
but under the circunstances, we do use that. W
still believe that -- that face-to-face nakes a
tremendous difference in providing that type of
training, especially the type of training that we
provi de to our centers.

O her inportant facts is we continue to place
the high priority on protecting the integrity of
the client informati on by making security
enhancenents to the system And the RDCs will tel
you that we're always constantly |ooking for ways
to streamine things and protect our client
information as well.

We operated wi thin budget requirenents and we
receive high marks fromthe internal -- externa
auditors for financial records and internal
controls.

The next slide, please. Wat you' re | ooking
at now is the newspaper ad that we had -- we did

during the last year. |It's the -- that's the
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English version. And the next slide is the Spanish

ver sion.

Now, we -- we still -- for those clients that
cone in, believe it or not, people will pull out
t hose eight-by- -- eight-and-a-half -- eight-by-
eight -- 11-and-a-half flyers that are inserted in
the newspaper. And they'll hang on to it.

And it may be seven nonths before they
actual ly take action on that, but we know it works
and we know peopl e have seen it and brought it into
the center, and we do track it. W have an
excellent referral source tracking -- a client
survey to help track how that works, how people
heard about it.

The next slide is social nedia ads. Wat
you' re | ooking at, for exanple, is some of the
soci al nedia ads. W have began a canpaign in
April, | believe, of the |ast fiscal year, a
limted canpaign. And so, it started in July. The
new fiscal year, we kind of expanded on that
canpai gn.

So, we are doing social nedia ads, which
I ncl udes banner ads, includes internet ads, adware,
all sorts of -- Facebook. And so, we are heavily

i nvol ved with the social nedia at the nonent.
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1 The next slide is the FTRI website. W did
2 make sonme enhancenents to it over the years, as we
3 always will continue to nake those enhancenents
4 to -- to make it easier for --
5 M5. HAGNER. We're | osing you.
6 MR, FORSTALL: -- services.
7 M5. HAGNER: This is Debbe.
8 MR. FORSTALL: Yes.
9 MR, WLLIAVS: Yes, Debbe, this is Curtis
10 WIllianms. You have a question?
11 M5. HAGNER: No, not a question, but we're
12 havi ng troubl e heari ng you, Janes.
13 MR WLLIAMS: |[|s anyone el se --
14 M5. HAGNER:® O is he nmunbling or sonething?
15 MR WLLIAMS: It's -- is there anyone el se
16 havi ng - -
17 MR, FORSTALL: GCkay. I'm-- I'mturning ny
18 pages over as |'mdoing the presentation. That
19 m ght be what you're hearing.
20 MR WLLIAMS: |Is there -- does anyone el se
21 have any problens hearing Janes at this tine?
22 THE | NTERPRETER: Yes. This is the
23 interpreter for M. Wata. |'mhaving a | ot of
24 interference. It alnost sounds |ike sonebody is
25 driving or sonebody is outside, and it's
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overl apping with Janes.

MR. WLLIAVS: Yeah, | don't believe it's
comng fromour |ocation here. | believe it is
comng from soneone who is calling in. So, again,
i f anyone has any background noise, if you can
pl ease address that, we would appreciate it.

MR, HI NTON: Just ask anybody who is not
speaking to --

MR WLLIAMS: And if -- when you're --

M5. HAGNER:. This is Debbe. The relay -- the
relay service -- | don't know how we can noot --
nute --

MR WLLIAMS: [|f --

M5. HAGNER. -- on the -- on the phone,

t hrough the relay service.

MR. BRANCH. | think -- this is Jeff Branch
speaking. For the interpreter, at the VRS, they
can mute their side, and their systemcan nute it.

MR, FORSTALL: GCkay. Moving along, the next
slide is the Florida Relay web page update. And we
did make sone nodification. W revised the website
and sonme of the brochures and material that we do
hand out. W also nade that available for
i ndi vidual s that want to download it and print it

right there on the spot.
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So, we -- and that was a pretty huge
undertaking on our part. And Sprint -- Jeff was
working with us to get the information correct on
that. So, we did that during the past year.

The next slide is quality assurance -- one
nore slide. Quality assurance. W do nmaintain a
hi gh-qual ity systemto nonitor the services,
trai ning, and equi prment provi ded by contracted
agencies. The postcard questionnaires are mailed
to a random sel ection of clients, served by the
regional distribution centers or the FTRI office.

During 2017 and ' 18, 4,683 questionnaires were
mai l ed and -- during the fiscal year. And FTRI
recei ved 884 responses for a nearly 32-percent
return rate. 96 percent of the responses were
positive. Negative responses were resolved by
either contacting the client directly or referring
themto the |ocal RDC for foll owup services. And
so, the pictures on the slide are exanples -- is an
exanpl e of what the postcard | ooks I|ike.

And the next slide is also a quality-assurance
slide. W do the quality assurance electronically
as well. And we have an automated e-mail system
whereby a client m ght receive a service today, and

if they provide -- they give it their e-nmai
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address, then tonorrow norning at 9:00, they wll
receive a survey -- 9:00 on the dot, they wll
receive a survey, and they can answer. It's only
like a five- or six-question survey. And the
response rate for that is 23.9 percent.

And in addition to that, after they have
conpleted the -- whether they conplete the service
portion of the e-mail survey or not, they wll
receive an additional -- a second survey. And it
wi Il be based on the equi pnment they have, asking --
we' re asking for feedback on how do you like the
equi pnent, or there's sone issues with it, let us
know, we can train you, et cetera. So, we do do
t hat .

The second-to-last slide is the map of the
| ocations throughout the state. W have additional
RDCs that we've added during the past year, fisca
year. So far this fiscal year, we have not added
any new ones. These are just the |ocations.

Again, the hours of operation varies from RDC to
RDC.

So, when sonebody -- we do have those posted
in our office. So, when soneone calls, we can rely
that information to the client; that's the call for

this tine or this day or whatever. And so, we do
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1 make a |l ot of referrals to the regional
2 di stribution centers.
3 And -- but of course, we use the AR process,
4 which really, really helps to refer clients to the
5 RDCs. W -- what we have done is with the
6 newspaper ads, we -- we list our toll free 800-
7 nunber so, when people call, we will be able to
8 answer those calls and nmake the referrals. And so,
9 we have the ability to track and capture that data.
10 So, we -- we do do that.
11 And the next slide is questions. |'m happy to
12 answer any questions anyone may have.
13 M5. HAGNER: Yeah, this is Debbe. | have one
14 guestion. | noticed on the map of the State of
15 Florida, for Port Richey, you also have Sertoma
16 Club. How did the Sertoma Club help or how are
17 they involved? For Port Richey, Florida.
18 MR, FORSTALL: GCkay. And -- let's see. Let
19 nme ook at ny map. M slide -- ny copy is rather
20 small. So, let nme see if |'ve got a bigger one
21 to -- hold on one second.
22 MR. BATES: RDC No. 34.
23 MR, FORSTALL: Gkay. |If | understood your
24 guestion, is that we had two [ ocations in Port
25 Richey -- is that what your question is?
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1 M5. HAGNER: N -- you have Port Richey is

2 No. 10 and then you have 34. 34 is the Sertoma

3 Club. How are they involved? | never realized

4 that the Sertoma C ubs distribute equipnent.

5 MR, FORSTALL: Yes, that is correct. And they

6 are both located in Port R chey. Yes, we

7 started -- we -- we contracted with them | want to

8 say, March of 2018.

9 And what -- what we |ike about what they do,
10 Debbe, what they offer is they have a nobile -- a
11 van that they're able to provide screening at
12 different events. Sertoma is -- is known for -- at
13 | east this particular one -- they will go to
14 schools and they will do hearing screenings for
15 el ementary kids in the schools, and they provide
16 resources and information.

17 So, we were kind of interested in that

18 arrangenent or working with them because of the way

19 they are set up. And so, we started contracting

20 with them And they -- they had been doi ng sone,

21 but not as nuch as the one in nunber -- the No. 10,

22 the other one, but again, they've only been doing

23 it for a few nonths. So, we want to give them

24 time.

25 In addition to that, what we -- we found
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appealing in working wwth themis they will go just
about anywhere in the State to provide services.
And so, we thought it was a good match to have our
servi ces and product available with them so when
they do go and they do qualify soneone for the
program then they can provide that service and
equi pnent .

M5. HAGNER: Oh, great. Thank you. | -- |
wasn't aware of that. W can -- | can probably
post that on our HLAA chapter Facebook page.

MR, FORSTALL: Thank you.

MR, WATA: This is Tim--

MR, FORSTALL: kay.

MR WATA: Tim Wata, and | have a question for
you, Janes.

MR, FORSTALL: Go ahead.

MR. WATA: Does FTRI keep in touch with RDC
No. 25? | have that showi ng --

MR, BATES: Panama City.

MR WATA: -- as Panama City. Have they been
in touch with them since Mchael -- Hurricane
M chael has hit?

MR, FORSTALL: Yes, | have. |'ve reached out
to thema fewtines. | was able to get in touch

with the point-of-contact person there. And | -- |
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1 was able to communicate with themon two different
2 occasions. The first occasion was | -- we're okay,
3 we're doing well, and the office is closed, and |
4 will provide you with an update soon.
5 | hadn't heard anything. So, | reached back
6 out to themearlier this week, and | got the sane
7 response; that they were going to, you know, get
8 back with nme, but I can't tell you right nowif
9 their office is up and running. | don't know that
10 for sure, but | have been conmmunicating with them
11 MR. WATA: Thank you. This is Timagain. |
12 appreci ate your response.
13 M5. HAGNER: This is Debbe. Janes, is there
14 any new equi pnent or is that still a hang-up
15 because we need a new bill to be rewitten to
16 provi de cell phones or sone ot her new equi pnent?
17 MR, FORSTALL: At the nonent, the -- the
18 only -- I'"'mgoing to call it new technol ogy i nstead
19 of equi pnment because the bl uetooth technol ogy that
20 we're adding -- that has been added to sone of the
21 anplified phones has really made a trenendous
22 difference and able to reach people who need the
23 anplified phones.
24 O her than that, you're right, Debbe.
25 Every -- | nean, there's so nuch nore we coul d be
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1 providing to the deaf and hard-of - hearing
2 comunity. Oher State prograns have -- have noved
3 forward with nmodifying their laws to allow for
4 W rel ess devices, iPads, different technol ogy for
5 peopl e to access the tel ecommuni cati on system
6 As soon as the law in Florida is changed,
7 whenever that happens, we'll be ready to, you know,
8 nmake those products part of the program and nake
9 them avail abl e.
10 M5. HAGNER: This is -- this is Debbe, again.
11 Is it possible we can take a | ook at the other
12 states' rules about the wireless equi pnent to see
13 how we can apply that to Florida? Do you know what
14 states have that equi pnent avail able that we can
15 borrow or use or take a | ook at?
16 MR, FORSTALL: Okay. Yes, there -- there are
17 state prograns that have nodified their laws. |
18 t hi nk, as you know, FTRI -- nyself, personally, am
19 not able to -- to nake those recommendati ons or
20 changes to the | aw
21 And so, it would have to cone fromthe
22 grassroots community to -- to gather that
23 i nformati on; however, | would be happy to let you
24 know -- | can provide you information as to which
25 state prograns provide the wrel ess and ot her
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devi ces.

And then maybe the -- fromthat point on, the
grassroots community can reach out to the state
programto get that type infornation.

M5. HAGNER: Ckay. Thank you, Janes.

MR, FORSTALL: Thank you.

MR WLLIAMS: Are there additional questions

for M. Forstall?

If not -- we're still getting quite a bit of
background noise. |If -- again --

M5. HAGNER: It's ny refrigerator. [|I'mright
behind it. That's why. | don't know how to turn
it off. I'msorry.

MR, WLLIAVS: Okay. At this tinme, we are
ahead of schedul e.

M5. HAGNER: Let ne see if | can plug this in.

Does that hel p?

MR WLLIAMS: That hel ps trenendously. Qur
probl em has been sol ved.

M5. HAGNER: Can you hear ne now?

MR. WLLIAVMS: Yes, loud and clear, with no
interference. Thank you.

We are ahead of schedule. At this tinme, |
wi Il ask the court reporter if you would like to

take a break or if you're okay with proceeding --
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1 you' re okay. So, if there are no objections -- our

2 court reporter is prepared to proceed.

3 So, we wll at this tinme, have the

4 presentation by M. Jeffrey Branch on Sprint

5 Accessibility's update.

6 MR, BRANCH. Ckay. Thank you. |'mJeff

7 Branch and |' m speaki ng.

8 And so, the next slide -- |'"mgoing to be

9 di scussing a few things, just to give you an update
10 on -- on the hiring process at Sprint. It's just a
11 basi ¢ update. And also, |I'mgoing to be explaining
12 the -- the disaster recovery plan.

13 And based on the |ast neeting, sone of you had
14 sonme questions about the dis- -- disaster recovery
15 and what we have in place. And |I'mthinking that
16 this is a good tine to do this because, it's funny,
17 this -- | did this presentation -- | developed this
18 slide in -- when Mchael -- when Hurricane M chael
19 was on the way, en route, to this area.

20 So, thisis a-- this was a good tine to

21 review things just to nake sure that, you know, we
22 did have the proper plan in place. So, let ne just
23 explain what we -- what we do on the -- on Sprint's
24 behalf. So, the rest of the slide is going to be
25 tal king about -- it's going to give you sone
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statistical information. Okay.

We can go to the next slide. So, this is a
hiring update. And we have, of course, you know,
t hroughout -- throughout the years, the last --
actually the last nonth and | ast years, we've had a
growh in IPCTS in that area. And so, we have
hired sone -- we have filled some positions to
support the | PCTS.

We have -- we have hired a branch manager.
And that is Tracy, who is going to be managi ng all
of the I PCTS groups, custoner relations manager --
all the custoner rel ati ons nmanagers. So, she's
going to be in charge of that. And then we also
have hired one in Florida and also in Texas as
well, to manage the gromth here and there in Texas.

In the Olando area, that's -- yeah, it --
it's based in Olando. And so, they -- they're --
they're doing the I PCTS for that area of Florida.
Al so, they're doing sone in the New York area as
well, in the eastern half of the United States.
So, they're going to be doing a lot of that.

W also hired Aivia Dom nguez. And she's the
new custoner rel ation nanager in Texas. And then
t he ot her opening positions that we have hired --

that was Aivia in those previous positions in
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1 Texas. And so, we have covered those positions as
2 well. She vacated her position, so we had to fill
3 that. So, we have hired a --
4 MR WLLIAMS: Excuse ne, Jeff, for just a
5 m nut e.
6 Yes, there is soneone on the phone -- we're
7 getting feedback -- we're getting feedback here
8 from our communi cati ons.
9 MR, HINTON:. | think it's comng back from--
10 MR, WLLIAVS: | think that's better -- no,
11 it's not.
12 We're actually rece- -- well, we -- yes, we
13 are still receiving feedback from your phone into
14 our room
15 MR, HINTON: Turn off all the internal mcs.
16 See if that hel ps.
17 No, that's fine. Try it again.
18 MR WLLIAMS: Testing 1, 2, 3.
19 MR, HI NTON: Try agai n.
20 MR WLLIAMS: Testing 1, 2, 3.
21 W will take a five-minute break. We wll
22 reconvene the neeting at 2:35 to address the
23 technical issue. Thank you.
24 (Brief recess.)
25 MR, WLLIAVS: Yes, this is Curtis WIIlians.
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And at this time, we wll reconvene and we w |
pi ck up where we left off wwth M. Branch's
presentati on.

MR, BRANCH. Ckay. Thank you. This is Jeff
speaki ng agai n.

Earlier when we were speaking about the Sprint
Accessibility hiring update -- there's enough
positions that we're filling, and al so the
positions that are open currently. And that's part
of the wireless sales. W are hiring currently for
the west and we're filling that now And we do
have sone east, but we have another -- there's a
| ot of novenent happening in the west for the
Sprint Accessibility.

And go ahead to the next slide. Now, we're
going to be speaking about the disaster recovery
pl an and what is the Business Continuity. What
that neans is it's the process of planning and
devel opi ng arrangenents and procedures that nakes
sure that the -- it makes sure that the
organi zations that are -- respond to debilitating
crisis, no matter what happens, if the disaster
strikes in one area, we will continue service. It
i ncludes wireless. It includes TRS, CapTel, all of

it. Al the services that we currently have, we
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will continue that.

We are always review ng this program every

year. |t could be nore than annual. Sonetines, if
a disaster strikes -- like with Mchael, when the
hurricane -- when Hurricane M chael hit, we were

noni toring, review ng, and making sure that the
pl an wor ked accordingly. So, it's those kinds of
t hi ngs.

Next slide. There's different potenti al
threats that happen all over the U S. W have
hurri canes, tornadoes, earthquakes, floods. You
know, we're tal king about naking -- maybe there's
fire hazards. There's explosions, hazard mat- --
hazardous materials, terrorist attacks.

There's just different events that happen and
al so there's wi despread outages, and the tel ecom
grid outage, the water systens, and then there's
different events that we have -- and we have pl ans
for all the potential threats that coul d happen.

And here in Florida, nost are typically like
the hurricanes, tornadoes, fires. Those are the
things that we definitely look out for. O course,
there's other things that could happen. And we
just always want to make sure that we're always

prepared for the other.
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1 And the next slide. This is the call center
2 map.
3 M5. HAGNER: This is -- this is Debbe. You
4 may want to add sinkhol es because Florida is very
5 prone to have sinkhol es.
6 MR. BRANCH. Yes, you're right. You're right.
7 Si nkhol es. Un-huh. Sinkholes as well. Thank you.
8 And this is the call center map. And it
9 shows -- the stars that you see -- it shows where
10 our centers are |located. W have 13 centers --
11 donestic centers and one international center.
12 That is New Zeal and.
13 As you can see, it's wdespread. It's spread
14 out. So, like, if a natural disaster strikes in
15 one area, we have other areas that are -- we use as
16 back-ups. And we use them as assistance wth
17 what ever -- the other centers that has to be
18 closed -- we help themwth that. And this nmap
19 just basically gives you a visual understandi ng of
20 where our centers are | ocated.
21 Next sli de.
22 Janes has a questi on.
23 MR, FORSTALL: The two in Florida --
24 MR. BRANCH. There's two in Florida.
25 MR. WATA: | have -- | have a question. This
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Is Tim Wt a.

MR, WLLIAMVS: Excuse ne, M. Wata. This is
Curtis Wllians. W will| address your question
next. M. Forstall has a question and then we w ||
go to yours.

MR FORSTALL: MW/ -- ny question is -- to Jeff
Is: There's two stars in Florida where the cal
centers are -- | think in Tanpa or Olando. Are
they both --

MR, BRANCH: Yes.

MR, FORSTALL: -- CapTel ?

MR. BRANCH. Yes, both are CapTel.

MR, FORSTALL: Wiere is the TRS?

MR BRANCH. TRS is located in Syr- --

Sar a- cruse, M nnesota, Morhead; Austin, Texas;
Lincoln, Texas -- I'mtrying to think of the other

one -- Kansas City, Chio, and Honolulu. A TRS

center, up -- there's -- three up there is CapTel,
and then you have Hawaii as well. That's anot her
TRS center.

MR, FORSTALL: | think we should travel to

Hawaii to see the call center.
MR. BRANCH "I think we should travel to
Hawaii to see the call center"” -- Janes.

And sonebody el se had anot her question?
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1 MR, WLLIAMVS: Yes, M. Wata, we can address

2 your qguestion now.

3 MR, WATA: Ckay. This is Timagain. |

4 have -- | had the sane question that he had. So,

5 t hank you for addressing that.

6 MR. BRANCH. Ah, okay.

7 MR WLLIAMS: Thank you

8 MR. BRANCH. All right. So, the next slide --

9 this is the Sprint D saster Recovery Team TRS, and
10 tools. So, it's basically, we have custoner

11 service 24/7. And this allows people to call and
12 have -- that have questions prior and after.

13 There's 13 centers -- |'ve al ready expl ai ned
14 that -- all over the place. So, that helps with

15 di sasters; plans that we have set in place because
16 when a center closes, we typically -- what happens
17 is, is that -- well, it actually depends on the

18 t hreat.

19 So, if it's in Florida, exanple, and the

20 hurri cane goes through Tanpa or Ol ando, we have to
21 cl ose those two centers. O course we will try to
22 mai ntain themto be open as nuch as possible, but
23 we al ways have to consider our enployees' safety as
24 well. You know, they have famlies and we -- we

25 val ue that.
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So, we communicate along -- a lot with the
people. And if they feel like that they need to
cl ose the center, we typically do an early -- as
early as possible to allow -- well, sonetines we'l
fly themto different centers and | ocations to
wor k, or we also do overtinme work for other centers

to expand the seats that are available in the

different locations. And so, we can -- if we
continue open for -- renmaining open for what's
happened -- to nmaintain the center openings.

We have on-call 24/7 with the engineers, all
the technical positions. And so, if we see
sonet hi ng that's happening, |ike maybe, for
exanple, like, there's a line, network that's down,
then they wll alarmus and | et us know t he exact
| ocation that we need to go, and the teamw | go
there to go see what's going on. And we al so have
anot her back plan -- back-up plan in place as well.

And it's the sane with the traffic. W wll
reroute traffic to the different | ocations. People
m ght be calling. | don't know. W would just --
we would put it through to other centers.

Okay. The next slide. Again, this is what |
just nen- -- just nentioned a m nute ago about the

weat her events. And so, we nonitor the weather.
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W remain in contact with NOAA, natural -- or
nat ural weather, and we conmmunicate with them

W have a traffic nanagenent that controls the
center. And they manage -- they nonitor the

traffic and the calls to nmake sure that we are

filling the seats and -- |ike, posted overtine, get
people to cone work while -- like, if there's a
center that's an immnent -- inmnent threat to

that center and it needs to be closed, we just have
to make sure we maintain that bal ance of seats.

Next slide. And this is alnost the sane that
I just nmentioned as well, the platforns and the
t echnol ogy, the people that we have are there. And
they're avail able and ready to go, al ways.

We remain proactive instead of reactive. W
are proactive. W just want to make sure
everything is put into place ahead of tine. You
know, and we've done this several tines. And it's
really -- we're really good about what we do and
we' re proud of what we do, so -- right now,
currently, we are noving on to fiscal part.

This is the RCC mnutes. And it's been March
t hrough fiscal year, all the way until now. And I
think that was -- in August was six nonths. And

that just shows what -- the usage that we' ve had,
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1 the high usage in May -- for whatever reason, it
2 spi ked and then it goes back down. And that's
3 based on m nutes.
4 Next slide. This is usage, neaning the tota
5 m nutes used so far. Renenber, every year, we have
6 30,000 m nutes of RCC use. And so far, 3,570 have
7 been used. So, that's -- we have plenty to use.
8 Again, this is the fresh -- oh, French session
9 mnutes. This is just -- it kind of bal ances out.
10 There's no spi ke or any kind of reduction
11 significant, but you see that it's gotten |ess --
12 maybe probably the summer in June. |It's typically
13 seasonal when you see the variation.
14 And then the next slide, Spanish to English --
15 It has sonme fluctuation. It remains consistent,
16 for the nost part.
17 Next slide. This is CapTel m nutes, |andlines
18 CapTel. W see a little bit of dip in August. And
19 you' I | see what happens in Septenber and Cctober,
20 Novenber. Typically, we have a little bit of an
21 I ncrease in Septenber and Novenber because of --
22 the holidays are com ng up and people are calling,
23 you know, in preparation for the holidays and
24 things like that. So, you have your school year
25 and stuff like that. So, it's -- next slide.
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And this is TRS. And that's TTY users.

It's -- it used to really -- we had a big decline
and then it's kind of just been -- it's -- it's
remai ned a bal ance because | guess people with the
TTY are just, you know, continuing to nake their
call's now.

Next slide. Again, this is just basically a
sunmary of the quality report, the nonthly quality
report, the conpliance -- I'msorry, conplinents,
foll owups. W always want to nake sure we follow
up. Conplaints are vari- -- various. Sone of them
are, like, technical issues and sone of themare
the representative or the training issue.

So, we always want to follow up and nmake sure
what it is, but we haven't had that many. No, not
conpared to what we -- we get. [It's just very few
Very few conplaints. W get a |lot of conplinents.

And the next slide -- this is CapTel report.
This shows call accounts and al so the average speed
of answering, which is really quick. W have
accommodati ons which typically receive a | ot of
accommodati ons for CapTel because a |ot of senior
citizens -- they typically get, you know, depressed
when they're not -- they can't call their famly or

their friends anynore.
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And then they find the solution, which is
CapTel, and they just are delighted. So, it's
amazing to see their faces and their reaction.
They're just thrilled. You know, they're able to
actually connect with their friends and famly
again. So, it's typically -- we get a |ot of
accommodati ons, which is -- you know, we just want
to make sure that we, you know, satisfy that.
That's really neat to see.

And then the next slide -- we have the
outreach expense report. And we've done one on --
there's one online. It's a -- directed -- it
allows people in Florida to -- to do relay. It has
t he phone nunbers of different services, TRS,
CapTel , speech-to-speech and, you know, | ust
different -- so, it's a -- the listing that's a
directory of different information that's avail abl e
in Florida. So, that -- this slide provides that.

And we're al so working on speech-to-speech,
and we're going to be discussing that with Janes,

at his availability. W're going to have a neeting

after -- after this, and we're going to be | ooking
at -- | think speech-to-speech distributed to the
State of Florida, PS- -- the PSA, you know, doing

PSAs, and doi ng vi deos, video adverti senents.
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1 We're going to be doing -- we're going to be
2 posti ng sone on sone of the websites that -- on the
3 FTRI website, getting that out. So, it's probably
4 going to cost us for a total of nmaybe $5, 000 for
5 that. So, that's in the works.
6 | just recently got the -- the video
7 advertisenent. And | was taking a look at it and |
8 was really pleased. W're working with the
9 devel opnment crew just to nmake sure that it shows
10 the State of Florida and all of the information
11 that -- that's available. And so, we're review ng
12 that and going to be sharing that wth Janmes soon.
13 So, that's in the process.
14 And then the -- the next slide -- yeah, |
15 think that's the end of the presentation. Yep.
16 kay. So, | -- I'Il take any questions that
17 anybody m ght have.
18 MR, WLLIAVS: Are there any --
19 M5. HAGNER: Yeah, this is Debbe.
20 MR WLLIAMS: Yes, go ahead, Debbe.
21 M5. HAGNER: Can | go?
22 MR WLLIAMS: Yes.
23 M5. HAGNER: This is Debbe. | was wondering
24 who' s responsible for the enmergency alerts that we
25 had several weeks ago, last nonth. | never got
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the -- the alert that -- the whole-nation alert.
Who's responsible for that? That's one question.
The second question | have is: How many
peopl e who use French? | didn't realize you
provi de that service.
MR BRANCH. Yes. Yes. | don't -- okay. Let

me answer the first question, if I may. So, are

you tal king about the alert -- there's various
alert -- there's various places where you get the
al erts.

You can get |ike through the weather, news,
FEMA. They have an alert system And there's --

there's several things online that you can go to

and, you know, set up an alert for -- for
weat her -- |'mnot sure exactly what to | ook for,
but there -- I know it is available online.

MR, FORSTALL: This is Janes. | think what

Debbe is referring to, a few weeks ago, a nationa
nessage was sent out to all cell phones. |
received it. She's saying she didn't receive it.
So, who -- she --

MR, BRANCH. Now, Debbe, | am not sure. That
did not cone fromus. That's nore of -- that cones
fromthe federal -- the federal system That's at

the federal level that is distributed and sent out
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to everybody.

MR, WLLIAVS: Yes, this is Curtis WIIlians.
Just to kind of add a little nore, Ms. Hagner, to
address your question, | believe you're referring
to the national energency alert that went out from
the Federal Governnent. | believe it was through
t he Departnent of Honel and defense. And it is --

M5. HAGNER:  Yes.

MR WLLIAMS: O Honeland Security. And
that -- is that the alert that you're referring to?

M5. HAGNER: Yes, | am

MR WLLIAMS: Ckay. That -- that's -- that
woul dn't have been sonething from Sprint. That
was -- that was fromthe Federal Governnent. So,
you're -- you're sharing that you did not receive
that alert?

M5. HAGNER: Yes, that's correct.

MR, WLLIAVS: M. Forstall?

MR, FORSTALL: Debbe, this is Janmes. It is ny
understanding it was a test. So, not everybody was
going to get it. And so, you may be one of the
fortunate ones or unfortunate ones that didn't get
it, but I think it was only a test. That's ny
under st andi ng.

M5. HAGNER: Ckay. Thank you very much.
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MR, WLLIAMVS: You' re wel cone.

MR. BRANCH. Yeah, | just wanted to be clear
that it -- it wasn't -- that was not our
responsibility here in Florida. W're -- we're
nore focused on the |andlines, making sure that --
you know, that services are -- are provided.

This -- what you're tal king about is this is

wreless. Thisis -- and thisis at a -- this is
at a federal level. So, | just wanted to be clear
on that.

And this is -- this is Jeff -- Jeff Branch
speaki ng.

MR WLLIAMS: Are there any additiona
guesti ons?

M. Forstall?

M5. HAGNER: | had the other question about
the French. How many peopl e use French?

MR. BRANCH. Yes. Yes. That's correct.
Thank you.

| don't have the nunbers of persons using
French, but, yes, we do provide that service.
It -- there's several French-Creole, French-
speaki ng people that are here.

M5. HAGNER: Interesting.

MR. W LLI AVS: M. Forstall?
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MR, FORSTALL: Yeah, | -- | don't have a
guestion for Jeff, but I do want to ask if --
Mar garet-Lynn, are you still on the |ine?

M5. DUGGAR: Yes, | am

MR, FORSTALL: kay. Thank you.

| was | ooking at the Florida Statute and --
for TASA, and | noticed under 427.706, the advisory
conmttee, it says that -- "One person recomended
by the Florida League of Seniors." And as |long as
|'"ve been with FTRI, | have never seen anyone
represented fromthat particul ar representation.

So, | reached out to Margaret-Lynn, who --
Mar gar et - Lynn Duggar is the executive director of
the Florida Coordinating -- Council of Aging, FCOA
And |I've met with her and we tal ked about this.
And | -- | asked her directly -- | said, is that
you or do you know who this represents.

And so, she did sone research. And cone to
find out that Florida the League of Seniors
di ssolved two or three nonths after TASA was
I npl emented. So, we don't have a representation
for the seniors community, which | think is
I nportant because a Il ot of that community would
benefit fromthe FTRI program

And so, | asked Margaret if she would be
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1 interested in attending these neetings on behal f of
2 that and she -- that's why she's calling in today.
3 So, | thought maybe it m ght be interesting to see
4 how this can be changed or if she is able to
5 represent the senior popul ation, based on this
6 | anguage and the TASA advisory commttee portion of
7 it.
8 MR, WLLIAVS: ay. Thank you, M. Forstall.
9 And wel conme, and we appreciate your
10 participation, Ms. Lynn. You --
11 M5. DUGGAR:  Thank you.
12 MR, WLLIAMS: You have the -- the handouts
13 with the Florida presentation. | think it has all
14 t he contact --
15 M5. DUGGAR: Yes, sir.
16 MR, WLLIAMVS: Yes, all the contact
17 information for nyself and the other staff nenbers.
18 W woul d be delighted to -- to work with you to
19 find out your interest and to proceed accordingly
20 on your participation wth the TASA advi sory
21 comm ttee.
22 M5. DUGGAR: Thank you. 1'Il follow up.
23 MR, WLLIAVS: Thank you.
24 MR, FORSTALL: And if | may add -- this is
25 Janes again. In addition, it does say one person
Premier Reporting (850)894-0828 Reported by: Andrea Komaridis

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



56

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

reconmended by the advocacy center for persons with
disability. Again, |'ve not seen anyone fromt hat
particul ar agency represented. And |I'm wondering
what's the process to -- to invite nore
participation in the commnttee, the council

It's -- does the Public Service Conmm ssion
reach out to themto request representati on? How
does that work?

MR WLLIAMS: GCenerally, names are submtted
to the Public Service Commi ssion fromthe
representative organi zations. A personis -- is
presented on behal f of that organization. Staff
requests and we ask -- we need the personal bio and
background i nformation for that person to make a
determ nation on their experience, their
qgual i fications.

Staff cannot appoint individuals to the TASA
advi sory commttee. That can only be done by the
Florida Public Service Conm ssion. So, we devel op
a recomendation and we present that reconmendation
to the Florida Public Service Conm ssion for the
Conmm ssion's consideration and their vote. And
then an order -- a formal order is issued from
our -- through the -- through the Conmm ssi on,

appoi nting that person.
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But we do reach out and -- and the process is
open. | nean, you know, we -- we -- we have, you
know, attenpted to -- to -- to conmmunicate to -- to
the community that TASA commttee is -- IS an

organi zation that we would | ove to have
participation.

So, we wel conme subm ssions of individuals who
m ght be interested.

MR, FORSTALL: GCkay. So, if I'mhearing you
correctly, | can contact the advocacy center,
remnd them of their appointnent, and have them
contact the staff to express their interest and
whet her they want to partici pate.

MR WLLIAMS: Yes.

MR, FORSTALL: kay.

MR. HI NTON: Yeah, | was just -- fromthe
phone, ny nane is Cayce Hnton. I'mwth the
Conmm ssion staff.

Janes, yeah, let -- let's work together and
let's take a | ook at the TASA statute and nake sure
each of the organi zations represented or just
the -- the people groups represented in that
statute -- let's nake sure that we have sonebody
fromthemon here. Even if, like, the particul ar

agency or group dissolves shortly after, let's --
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1 you know, there is intent behind that. So, let's

2 pursue that intent and get sonebody on the

3 commttee that we -- can fill that role.

4 MR, FORSTALL: Thank you.

5 M5. HAGNER: This is Debbe. | was wondering

6 who is in -- who all is involved? Wat different

7 organi zation are you're referring to? Just

8 curi ous.

9 MR, FORSTALL: [If I'm understandi ng your

10 guestion corr- -- question correctly, the Florida
11 League of Seniors -- they don't -- they no | onger
12 exi st as an organi zation, so -- and then the -- the
13 t hought | had behind it was could the Florida

14 Council on Aging be -- represent the senior

15 comuni ty.

16 And the other agency is the Advocacy Center

17 for Persons with Disabilities. And | -- | may have
18 recal |l ed one person show ng up years and years ago,
19 but in the -- | would say nore than 20, 21 years,
20 no one fromthat agency has attended a neeting.

21 So, I'mwondering -- ny thought is how can we
22 get nore people to participate in these neetings if
23 they're not aware of their role on the advisory

24 commttee. And | wasn't sure whose responsibility
25 it was to -- to remnd themor |et them know about
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t hat .

|'"'mnot sure -- did | answer your question,
Debbe?

M5. HAGNER:  Yes.

MR, FORSTALL: kay.

M5. HAGNER: | nean, how nmany total do you
have on the -- on the -- on the conmttee or the
Conmm ssion --

MR WLLIAMS: Yes --

M5, HAGNER

- total, and then --

MR WLLIAMS: Yes, Ms. Hagner. This is
Curtis Wllianms. Currently, there are seven TASA
comm ttee nmenbers. W have representation fromthe
Fl ori da Associ ation of the Deaf, the -- we have
representation fromthe Deaf and Hard of Hearing
Services of the Treasure Coast, Florida Deaf-Blind
Associ ation, the Center for Hearing and
Communi cat i on.

We recently lost M. Littl ewood who
represented the Late-Deafened Association. And we
are required to al so have representation fromthe
I ndustry. W have representatives from AT&T for --
AT&T Tel ecommuni cati ons.

So, there are positions avail able and, as

M. Cayce indicated, we welcone the opportunity to
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1 work wi th those organi zations that are interested.
2 We understand that you have an interest, and we are
3 | ooking forward to working with you to -- to have

4 you participate as a formal TASA committee nenber

5 al so.

6 M5. HAGNER:  Yes.

7 MR WLLIAMS: Are there any additiona

8 guestions?

9 Heari ng none, one just |ast housekeepi ng

10 matter. As a matter of personal privilege, | would
11 i ke to acknow edge Ms. Panela Page. This is going
12 to be her last TASA conmttee neeting. She is

13 fortunately, for her, retiring; unfortunately for
14 us, she's not going to be with us.

15 She has been a val uabl e nenber of the relay

16 team here at the Public Service Conm ssion and her
17 servi ces and expertise and her |egal advice is

18 going to be truly mssed. So, | just wanted to say
19 t hank you for all your support -
20 M5. PAGE: Thank you.
21 MR, WLLIAVS: -- Panel a.
22 M5, PAGE: | will -- | will mss --
23 MR. BATES: Thank you, Panel a.
24 M5. PAGE: -- working with all of you.
25 MR, FORSTALL: Congratul ati ons.
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1 MR, BRANCH:. Thank you for everything.

2 MR, WLLIAVS: |If there are no additiona

3 questions at this tinme, we will adjourn the TASA

4 neeting. Thank you, everyone, for your

5 participation.

6 W are adj ourned.

7 MR, WATA: This is Tim I'msorry. | do have

8 sonme information for the PCS [sic]. | was doing

9 sonme research and wanted to nmake sure that |'m

10 clearly understanding. The |IPCTS has to grow and
11 expand.

12 | found sone very interesting information.

13 And it says, on May 2017, the National Center for
14 Heal th Statistics rel eased sone informati on about
15 wi r el ess phone.

16 And the last nonth of 2016 was the first tine
17 that a majority of American househol ds have only
18 W rel ess phone service. That's just for your all
19 I nformati on.

20 MR WLLIAMS: Thank you. Did you have any
21 additional -- anything to add to that, M. Wata?
22 MR, WATA: Well, if you want ne to, Curtis, |
23 woul d be happy to e-nmail the information to you.
24 MR WLLIAMS: That would be great. That

25 woul d be great. Thank you.
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Are there any additional questions or
comment s?

Heari ng none, we are adjourned. Thank you,
everyone, for your participation.

(Wher eupon, proceedi ngs concluded at 3:10
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